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Johanna Meade

From: Drew DeBerry
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Gregory M. Ellis
Subject: RE: HB 3025 -- well plugging bill

I am sorry I was unable to respond sooner.  I assume you saw this bill was vetoed.  If you have questions, I am happy to answer 
them. 
 
Drew DeBerry 
Director of Budget & Policy     
Governor Greg Abbott 
 

From: Gregory M. Ellis 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 2:08 PM 
To: Drew DeBerry <Drew.DeBerry@gov.texas.gov> 
Subject: HB 3025 ‐‐ well plugging bill 
 
Terral Smith recommended I contact you regarding the possible veto of HB 3025 related to open, uncovered, abandoned, or 
deteriorated wells. I’ve heard the Governor is considering a veto of that bill because it supposedly broadens the authority of 
Groundwater Conservation Districts. The bill actually does the opposite. Current law allows a GCD to “permanently close” any 
“open or uncovered well” with 10-days’ notice. The bill would restrict that authority to “deteriorated wells” (meaning a well 
that is actually causing pollution of surface water or groundwater) and would also allow the District to repair the well instead 
of just plugging it.  
 
Please let me know if there is anything I can do or any information I can provide regarding HB 3025.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Greg 
 
 
Gregory M. Ellis 
Attorney at Law 
2104 Midway Court 
League City, TX 77573 
  
Phone: (713) 705‐4861 
Fax: (512) 236‐5265 

This message, as well as any attached document, contains information from the law office of Gregory M. Ellis that is confidential 
and privileged, or may contain attorney work product. The information is intended only for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this email or 
attached documents, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please (1) immediately notify me by reply email, (2) do not 
review, copy, save, forward, or print this email or any of its attachments, and (3) immediately delete and destroy this email, its 
attachments and all copies thereof. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney‐client privilege or any 
other privilege.   
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Ben Taylor

From: Trayce Bradford
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Cindy Asmussen
Cc: Ben Taylor
Subject: Re: HB 1342

Ben, 
 
Thank you so much for letting us know! I appreciated the governor's thoughtful response on this issue. 
 
Again, thank you for the follow up! 
 
Blessings,  
Trayce 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Jun 15, 2017, at 3:24 PM, Cindy Asmussen wrote: 
>  
> Ben, 
>  
> That is great news.  Thank you very much! 
>  
> Cindy Asmussen 
> TX Ethics & Religious Liberty Advisor 
> Southern Baptists of TX Convention 
> 512-300-5322 
>  
>  
>  
> On Jun 15, 2017, at 3:13 PM, Ben Taylor <Ben.Taylor@gov.texas.gov<mailto:Ben.Taylor@gov.texas.gov>> wrote: 
>  
> Cindy and Trayce, 
>  
> I know y’all were following HB 1342 during session, and I wanted to let you know that Governor Abbott has vetoed the 
bill. Here is his veto statement: 
> https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.texas.gov%2Fnews%2Fpost%2Fgovernor-
abbott-vetoes-hb-
134&data=02%7C01%7CBen.Taylor%40gov.texas.gov%7C11c0d2bb90b2442399f208d4b42e8b59%7C54cb5da6c734424
2bbc25c947e85fb2c%7C0%7C0%7C636331559384239815&sdata=EgM7SnkpOf7Tp6VAj5pP9CSzuwXqVlQXE9CG6CjXm2
E%3D&reserved=0 
>  
> Thanks, 
> Ben 
>  
> Ben Taylor 
> Outreach Director 
> Office of Governor Greg Abbott 
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> Office: (512) 463-1774 
> Mobile: (512) 914-0333 
>  




